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An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.  All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.
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ATTACHMENT A
QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS

Respondent must submit a Yes/No response to the following Qualification Questions.  Respondents are to meet and respond to the qualifications identified in the following Qualification Questions in order to be considered responsive.  DEO will not evaluate responses from Respondents who answer “No” to any of the Qualification Questions, following the RFA Completeness Check.


	
Qualification Questions
	Yes
	No

	1. Does the Respondent certify that the person submitting the response is authorized to respond to this RFA on Entity’s behalf?
	
	

	2. Does the Respondent certify that it is not a Convicted Vendor as defined in Section 7 of the PUR 1001?
	
	

	3. Does the Respondent certify that it is not a Discriminatory Vendor as defined in Section 8 of the PUR 1001?
	
	

	4. Does the Respondent certify compliance with Section 9 of the PUR 1001?
	
	

	5. Does the Respondent certify that it is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Section List, or engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria?
	
	

	6. Does the Respondent certify that it is not on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a boycott of Israel?
	
	

	7. Does the Respondent certify that it meets the criteria of an Eligible Applicant as defined in Section 288.980(5), Florida Statutes?
	
	

	8. Does the Respondent certify that the proposal response does NOT include on-base military construction projects?
	
	





________________________________________
*Authorized Representative’s Signature 


________________________________________
*Typed Name and Title of Authorized Representative 


*This individual must have the authority to bind the respondent.
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